
S & T Corporation Limited 
Builder & Developers 

24-10-2024 

The Manager -CRD 

BSE Limited 

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, 
Fort, Mumbai -400001 

Ref.: Scrip Code - 514197 

Dear Sir, 

Sub: Intimation regarding Stop Transfer 

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015, we are furnishing herewith the details of Stop Transfer on the following 
shares of the Company. 

Sr. | Field Name Particulars 
No. 

1 Company Name S&T Corporation Limited 

2 Ledger Folio M03258 

3 Holder Name MADHUKAR VASUDEO BONDE 

4 Discrepancy Lost by Holder 

5 Certificate No. 10164 

8 Distinctive Nos. 3467071 - 3469380 

9 Number of Shares | 2310 Equity Shares of Face Value of Shares Rs.2/- 

Copy of email received from RTA is enclosed. 

Thanking you, 

Yours faithfully, 

For S&T Corporation Limited 
Digitally signed by 

SHAILESH S. staiLesus 
PARAI NJAPE 

PARANUJAPE pate:2024.1023 
09:55:48+05'30" 

Shailesh Paranjape 

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

Membership No.ACS67181 

Encl. A/a 
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cs.stcl2022 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Dear Team, 

instamisreports@linkintime.co.in 

Tuesday, October 22, 2024 4:02 AM 

cs.stcl2022@gmail.com 

deepak shetty@linkintime.co.in 

Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015) 

1D502409.pdf 

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are 

sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database. 

Please find attached letter received from the Investor. 

Client Name : S&T Corporation Limited 

Stop Folio Name Certificate Distinctive No. of Reason 

Transfer No No. No. Shares 

Date 

21 Oct M03258 MADHUKAR 10164 3467071 - 2310 Lost By 

2024 VASUDEO BONDE 3469380 Holder 

Regards 

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd. 
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